Bid 090-NNO09
Epoxy Flooring
Questions and Answers

Questions:

We have some questions regarding bidder qualification package; Bid No. 090-NNO9 ( Epoxy
Flooring),Iltems 54 through 81 in bid proposal form(format B).

Most items do not clearly state whether we are pricing to provide labor only or we need to supply the
materials as well.

For instance item No 54, do we supply new toilets or just provide labor for removal and reinstallation of
existing toilets.

No. 60, do we also provide the drain? No. 65 & 66, are we supposed to supply the stair treads and
risers or we provide the labor only? And the same concern regarding other items.

Please verify.

Answers:

Install is supply new

Remove and Replace using existing

Repair is to fix

Replace is supply and install

Furnish is to provide

Furnish and install is new and place

Prepare and install is to get the area ready and put in

Question:

Item 65 & 66; are the treads and risers vinyl or metal?
Items 67, wood or metal?

ltems 69 & 70; vinyl or metal?

Items 74, 75; cast iron cover or PVC cover

Answers:

This can be found in the master specification at:

http://facilities.dadeschools.net/default.aspx?id=masterspec2004




